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From: Daniel A. Eisenberg
To: Durr, Eurika
Cc: Kathryn E. Szmuszkovicz; David A. Barker; kdm@kenmorrislaw.com; Goerke, Ariadne; Knorr, Michele; Garrison,


 Scott; Perlis, Robert; Stephanie Parent; Hannah Connor; kfowler@foxgalvin.com; smangelsdorf@foxgalvin.com;
 knathanson@crowell.com; WLehrenbaum@crowell.com; jfish@crowell.com


Subject: Bayer CropScience LP and Nichino America, Inc., FIFRA Appeal No. 16-01: Oral Argument
Date: Friday, June 17, 2016 8:54:42 AM


Dear Ms. Durr,
 
Pursuant to the Environmental Appeals Board’s Order Setting Oral Argument, Bayer CropScience LP
 and Nichino America, Inc. (“Appellants”) are providing notice that Kathryn E. Szmuszkovicz will be
 presenting oral argument on behalf of the Appellants. 
 
Thank you,
 
Dan Eisenberg
Counsel for Bayer CropScience LP
 
 
BEVERIDGE & DIAMOND, P.C.
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20005 
T +1.202.789.6046   F +1.202.789.6190   DEisenberg@bdlaw.com


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of
 Beveridge & Diamond, P.C. and may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for
 the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
 that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have
 received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at +1.202.789.6000 or by e-mail
 reply and delete this message. Thank you.
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